EDUARDO HERNANDEZ DAVALOS

CONTACT

Miami, FL 33133

() 7865541252

eduardo.hernandez19@gmail.com

WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES

- https://www.linkedin.com/in/ed uardo-hernandez-davalos-281419148/
- http://19sevens.com/

TECHNICAL PROFILE

- o HTML5 (Advanced)
- o CSS3 (Advanced)
- o JavaScript (Advanced)
- o JQuery (Advanced)
- o WordPress (Advanced)
- o ActionScript 2.0 & 3.0

(Advanced)

- o Flash (Advanced)
- o C++ (Intermediate)
- o C* (Intermediate)
- o Adobe Photoshop

(Intermediate)

- o Unity (Familiar)
- o Swift (Familiar)
- o PHP (Familiar)
- o SQL (Familiar)

Solution-driven Web Developer adept at contributing to highly collaborative work environment, finding solutions and determining customer satisfaction. With great passion for creating attractive and interactive websites meeting customer needs and exceeding expectations. Well-versed in developing custom WordPress websites. Excels in HTML, CSS, JavaScript and jQuery development. Experienced with SEO to increase visibility.

WORK HISTORY

April 2018 - Current

Web Developer Anincubator LLC, Remote

- Develop websites from scratch using WordPress.
- Create, publish and manage Facebook Ads & Google Ads.
- Implement and improve websites' SEO.
- Managing small web projects.
- Teach WordPress to inexperienced users.

November 2015 - March 2021

Web Developer Freelance, Remote

Develop websites using WordPress or Squarespace or HTML, CSS & jQuery:

- o http://19sevens.com/
- o https://milcentro.pe/
- o https://materiniciativa.com/
- o http://inesmaestre.com/
- o https://jannekevanderputten.nl/
- o https://adrianoscafe.com/
- o https://hotelkuwasi.com/
- o https://soiltosoil.com/
- o https://gyuniontextiles.com/
- o https://kunturbirding.com/ (only desktop version)
- o https://allpaperu.com/

SKILLS

- o Excellent programming skills
- o Great verbal and written skills
- o Excellent time and people management
- o Great communication skills
- o Fast learner
- o Autodidact
- o Attention to detail

LANGUAGES

Spanish

Native or Bilingual

English

Native or Bilingua

French

Elementary

August 2017 - March 2018

Web Developer SomosMoto, Lima, Peru

Website development using Bootstrap, HTML, CSS and jQuery.

April 2008 - December 2009

Games Developer *Teravision Games*, Caracas, Venezuela Develop different games for companies like Game Mill Entertainment, Disney Channel, ESPN and Namco. Responsible for keeping the client up to date on their game's progress. Manage small teams of up to 5 people.

EDUCATION

March 2006

Bachelor of Interactive Entertainment Games Programming QANTM College, Brisbane, Australia

• Awarded Final Justice, winner of Best Unsigned Game (Independent) at the 2006 Game Connect Asia Pacific (GCAP).

November 2001

Bachelor of Computer Science Universidad Nueva Esparta, Caracas, Venezuela